Ann Kehoe

Subject: FW: S0020-01 DAS L&M Company Ltd

From: Shane O'Neill

Sent: 09 August 2014 12:15

To: Ann Kehoe

Subject: RE: S0020-01 DAS L&M Company Ltd

Hello Anne,
Having reviewed the above application, the SFPA has no objection to the granting of a dumping at se@g\ﬁ%ence in this case.

Regards, O{\*" S

Shane O'Neill Q\@:&\‘
Sea Fisheries Protection Officer @‘(\d\‘
Castletownbere Harbour . &
Castletownbere &
Co. Cork SR
Ph: 027 70439 &
Fax: 027 70094 o
Mob: 087 9901775

Email: shane.oneill@sfpa.ie

From: Ann Kehoe [mailto:A.Bosley@epa.ie]
Sent: 26 June 2014 13:00

To: DaS Advisory Committee

Subject: S0020-01 DAS L&M Company Ltd

Good morning/afternoon,

Re: S0020-01 Dumping at Sea Permit Application from L & M Keating Ltd
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| am writing to advise that L & M Company Ltd has applied to the Agency on 25/06/2014 for a permit in respect of Kilrush Marina. The request and associated
documentation can be viewed in the attached document.

The Agency will have regard to any submission/observation you wish to make in relation to this permit application. Submissions/observations can be sent to the
undersigned in writing or by email.

You can also set up an RSS Feed to this application, you will then be notified by email alert every time new information is uploaded to this application on our website.

Regards
Ann Kehoe
&
<&
&
N ,§§\
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and é?%O \o\
\Qo\gx@é
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they QQ N
‘\O{\ é‘\
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify &£ \'0
&
Qé\ \\(\){\
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie OQ*
6\0
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 4\'\\
&
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection
Agency.
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you
are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email from your computer system(s).

Udaras Chosaint lascaigh Mhara

Téa an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitinta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a
bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a Gsaid, a chéipedl, né a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seolt6ir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 do riomhaire le do
thoil.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. é\\,‘? '
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com &

EPA Export 12-08-2014:23:43:29



